
RFP QuesƟon and Answer Document 

 

QUESTION RESPONSE 
Age of the Current System IniƟal proposal and specificaƟon submiƩed 

November 2000, installaƟon in 2001 
What should be included in the response for 
Scope of Services – Part 2 for the interior card 
readers? 

For Board Room Door 7, Clerk Door 8 and Gate 
Door 12, pricing should be for adding card reader 
and install only.  Company will not be responsible 
for installing doors or electricity to doors 7,8 and 
12. Doors with electric strike to be installed by 
township. 
 
For Conference Room 11, pricing should be to 
modify current/exisƟng, including 
power/electricity. 

What it is that you are looking for in regards to 
the company's financial standing. (what would be 
sufficient informaƟon) 

Responses to SecƟon 3.2 could include 
documentaƟon that provides an overview of your 
company’s financial standing and ability to fulfill 
the project, such as financial statements. 
 

Do you use Sourcewell for purchasing? 
 

No, the township does not use Sourcewell. 

How many key cards/badges will you 
need? 

Inventory of 100 cards to start. 

Do you want the ability to print 
pictures/text on the badges, or will they 
just be plain badges? 

Will be used as wearable IDs – need pictures and 
credenƟals. 

If you do want to print on them, do you 
want the ability to print single or double 
sided? 

Depends on the design of the recommended 
product. 

Will you require us to provide you with 
the printer? 

Yes 

Is there an addendum to the garage floor 
plan? 

No, there is not an addendum to the original RFP 
and floor plan. Any addiƟonal recommendaƟons 
for the garage to add addiƟonal components 
would be considered, but it should be indicated 
that this is a recommendaƟon with an asterisk or 
other indicator. 

 


